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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/2024/SZ/ 60 Dated: [9/02-/2024
To

Sh. Santosh Kumar, DGM (Engg.),

NBCC (India) Limited,

GPRA Complex, New Moti Bagh,

New Delhi-110023

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Double Basement Parking at GPRA
Complex, New Moti Bagh, New Delhi-110023

Sir,

This has reference to your letter no. NBCC/NMB/DFS/2024/735 dated 04/01/2024 received
through outdoor diary no. 11603 dated 08/01/2024, on the subject cited above. In this connection,
the said premise was inspected by the officer concemned of this department on 03/02/2024 in the
presence of Sh. Basu Dev Shukla (Ex-AGM), NBCC. During the course of inspection, the
shortcomings observed are as below.

The smoke management system found non-functional.

Portable fire extinguishers were found missing at some places during inspection.
Hose-reel hose found non-functional and shut-off nozzle missing,

Automatic fire detection & alarming system found non-function.
MOEFA/MCPs found non-functional.

Automatic sprinkler system found non-functional.

The fire pumps were not on auto mode.
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In view of the above, the application for renewal of fire safety certificate is rejected. You are

advised to rectify the above shortcomings under intimation to this department for further action in
the matter.

Yours faithfully,

(A
DELHI FIRE SERVICE
Copy to: - 0‘( o

1. President, GPRA Residents Association, GPSA Complex, New Moti Bagh, New Delhi-110023



